

Personal

Name MARK STEPHEN LANUZA

Address

Hamdan st. Abu Dhabi, UAE Abu Dhabi

Phone number

c/o Filmcrew 971 50 551 6965

Email

markstephenlanuza@gmail.com

Gender

Male

Nationality Philippines

UAE Driving license light and heavy truck

LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/marks-stephen-lanuza-a88bab9a/

Interests

BIKING, RUNNING, CAMPING, BASKETBALL, DRAGON BOAT, SPARTAN OBSTACLE RACE CHALLENGE

MARK STEPHEN LANUZA

Highly motivated EMT-B/firefighter effectively assesses and manages various Medical, Trauma, Fire Emergency, and Public Safety emergencies. Registered EMT with a decade of experience in emergency services, ambulance driving, and firefighting skills with fire truck driving. Can work under pressure, remain calm, and adeptly respond to all emergencies.

Work experience

EMT-B, FIREFIGHTER 2, FIRE TRUCK DRIVER OPERATOR

May 2017 - Present

JAHEZIYA, TAWAZUN INDUSTRIAL PARK, ABU DHABI

Response to medical, trauma, and fire emergency calls. Ensure patient and crew safety. Save lives and property. Manage and monitor patient care with those critically ill and injured who need to be transported to the nearest facility. Inspect, clean, record, and report firefighting equipment vehicles.

EMT-B, FF TRAINING FACILITATOR/FIRE GROUND TECHNICIAN

Oct 2016 - May 2017

ASSETCO FIRE AND RESCUE, ZAYED MILITARY AIRBASE, ABU DHABI

Facilitate training instructors on basic firefighting, advanced firefighting, aircraft firefighting, and trauma first aid courses. Set up fire grounds (firehouse, aircraft, and helicopter). Repair and charge SCBA set and Cylinders. Conduct general maintenance and general checks for SCBA.

EMT-B/FF SHIFT SUPERVISOR

Nov 2014 - Oct 2016

ASSETCO FIRE AND RESCUE, TAWAZUN INDUSTRIAL PARK, ABU DHABI

Ensure the emergency response team promptly responds to any incident and rescue emergency Such as trauma, medical and fire, and environment. Ensure the team's preparedness, emergency vehicles, and associated equipment supplies. Participates in accident or incident investigation and preparing reports. Work hand in hand with the HSE department on emergency preparedness, first aid training firefighting inspections

ARFF / EMT-B Jun 2012 - Nov 2014

EMIRATES RESPONSE SERVICES, AL MINHAD AIRBASE, DUBAI, UAE

Respond to any Aircraft fire, structural fire, medical, and trauma emergencies within the Military Airbase. Inspect, clean, and maintain Crash Vehicles and equipment under working conditions at all times. Attends lecture training, drill simulation for military aircraft, and emergency rescue extrication. (Hercules C130, C17 Globe Master, hawk fighter planes, passenger aircraft, and helicopter). Safely performs all work duties by military airbase protocol.

Education and Qualifications

MASTER DEGREE IN NURSING MANAGEMENT

Sep 2022 - Present

LA CONSOLACION UNIVERSITY PHILIPPINES, BULACAN, PHILIPPINES

Ongoing online schooling for a master's degree in Nursing.

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN

Jul 2011 - Nov 2011

PHILIPPINE RED CROSS, ZAMBOANGA CITY CHAPTER, ZAMBOANGA CITY

A pre-hospital course made to train personnel to render care and transport patients in need of medical and trauma emergencies.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

Jun 2002 - Mar 2006

WESTERN MINDANAO STATE UNIVERSITY, ZAMBOANGA CITY, PHILIPPINES

Bachelor's degree with Professional License. Can practice at any government tertiary hospital. Fully understand medical terms and with a base of medical background.

CPR WITH AED	
FIRE FIGHTING	
AMBULANCE DRIVING	
FIRE TRUCK DRIVER AND OPERATOR	
EMT-B	

SET/ FILM / MEDIC EXPERIENCES / AFFILIATES

FILM- Six Underground 2019 shooting date

Skills

FILM - AMBUSH FEB 2020 shooting date

FILM- AMBUSH (OLD SCHOOL PRODUCTION) SEPTEMBER 2021

FILM - Mission Impossible Dead Reckoning Pt1 Jan-Feb2021 Shooting Date

MTV- TIA BABE- CENTRAL FILMS (DECEMBER 2022)

TVC - Department of Culture and Tourism Reflections June 2023 Shooting Date

SHOW- MEXICAN GAME SHOW (CENTRAL FILM) JULY 2023

EVENT-ENDURANCE HORSE RACING- JAN. 2024 INTERHEALTH AMBULANCE

EVENT- DCT (MANAR EVENT) NOV- 2023- FEB 2024, CAPITAL AMBULANCE

EVENT- ADEK (Abu Dhabi Department of Education and Knowledge) FEB 2024

EVENT- ARABIAN HORSES- FEB 2024, VIA MEDICA

EVENT- EQUESTRIAN CLUB SHOW - FEB 2024, INTERHEALTH AMBULANCE

EVENT- INTERNATIONAL HERO RACE- VIA MEDICA, FEB 2024

EVENT- TREVOR NOAH- VIA MEDICA, FEB 2024

TVC- Department of Culture and Tourism LYF SUMMER (FEB 2024)

FILM- DUNE 2 (VIA MEDICA) FEB. 2024

TVC- Department of Economy and Tourism 2024 GLOBAL (STOKED) APRIL 2024

TVC-HONDA (FEB 2024)

FILM- FORMULA 1 (MARCH 2024)

FILM - SYRIA HOSTAGE (AKA PRODUCTION) (MARCH 2024)

EVENT- WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP JUJITSU (APRIL 2024) ADVANCE AMBULANCE

EVENT- CONCERT (BRED), CAPITAL AMBULANCE, APRIL 2024

EVENT- ASEAN CHAMPIONSHIP JUJITSU – ADVANCE AMBULANCE

EVENT- WORLD BIKE DAY – ABU DHABI SPORTS COUNCIL – JUNE 2024, CAPITAL AMBULANCE

REFERENCE TO FOLLOW UPON INTERVIEW.